
IL OPERATOR 

AJL.JL.EN 1K_ TI_CI>]BA.lJ<OH: 
1405 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING ( 9 I S ) 683-2738 

May 24, 1985 

QI[_ CONSERVATION DIVISION 
Mr. Joe D. Ramey SANTA FE 
State of New Mexico 
Energy and Minerals Department 
O i l Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
State Land Office Building 

Gentlemen: 

Trobaugh Properties wish to re-enter the Enterprise (Deep) Unit "2" 
No.l for recompletion i n the Lynch Yates formation. The—Enterpriser 
C(Deep)•"'Uni-t--'2"-N6Trb, received approval for an unorthodox location 
for a Morrow test w e l l . As managing partner of Trobaugh Properties, 
I respectfully request approval ter re-enter the well located 1310 j 

c c^feet from the North l i n e and 1510 feet from the East l i n e , Section 
C-2, Township 21 South, Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexico, to attempt 
a completion i n the^Eynch; Yates-. We are dedicating^40 acres -to the 
above w e l l , and as shown on the enclosed map there are no offset 
operators who need to be n o t i f i e d . 

I f you need any additional information, please l e t me know. 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

RE: State of New Mexico Lease 
V-937 

Very t r u l y yours, 

GKT/bgd 
Encl. 
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